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Engineering, Architecture, Surveying, D.P.C.
July 29, 2019

Mr. Ronald Brand

Director of Planning & Development
Town of Farmington

1000 County Road 8

Farmington, New York 14425

RE: DELAWARE RIVER SOLAR, LLC — YELLOW MILLS RD SOLAR FACILITY
466 YELLOW MILLS ROAD, FARMINGTON, NEW YORK
GEOTECHNICAL EVALUATION, 4618.0 (REVISED) - REVIEW
MRB PROJECT NO. 0610.12001.000 — PHASE 086

Dear Mr. Brand:

MRB has completed a review of the submitted Geotechnical Evaluation dated
July 9, 2019, prepared by Foundation Design, P.C. and summary provided by DRS
dated July 11, 2019 containing a summary of the Geotechnical Evaluation, an opinion
letter from RBI Solar, and an opinion letter from Foundation Design regarding the above
referenced project.

Please note we find the Geotechnical Evaluation performed for the above referenced
project to be complete and offer the foliowing:

1. The eleven (11) specific recommendations as outlined within the Foundations
Design, P.C. Geotechnical Evaluation on page 5, be conditions of any approval
granted by Planning Board.

2. The Grading Plans and Erosion & Sediment Control are to be revised to add the
eleven (11) specific recommendations as outlined on page 5 of the Foundations
Design, P.C. Geotechnical Evaluation.

Please feel free to contact our office with any comments or questions you may have in
this regard. Thank you.

Respectfully submitted,
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Lance S. Brabant, CPESC
Director of Planning & Environmental Services

The Culver Road Armory - 145 Culver Road, Suite 160, Rochester, NY 14620 - 585-381-9250; FAX 585-381-1008
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(i3 Ed Hemminger, Planning Board Chairman
Planning Board Members
Dan Delpriore, Code Enforcement Officer
Don Giroux, Highway Superintendent
Dave Degear, Water and Sewer Superintendent
Matt Heilmann, Construction Inspector



